Purchasing Department

FAYETTE 140 Stonewall Avenue West, Ste 204
Fayetteville, GA 30214

Phone: 770-305-5420

Create Your Story! www fayettecountyga.gov

September 6, 2023

Subject: RFQ #2298-A: Traffic Signal - Flat Creek @ Tyrone Rd
Addendum #1

Gentlemen/Ladies:

Below, please find responses to questions, clarification, or additional information for the
above referenced Request for Quote. You will need to consider this information when
preparing your quote.

1. Do we need to include a sketch of our work?
Yes, contractor will add a sketch of their work to the quote documents.

2. Where do you want the cabinet?
On the southeast corner of the intersection.

3. Do we need to include a new pole at the southeast corner?
No, EMC will be replacing the pole.

4. Four loops are needed where would you like them placed?
Two at the stop bars on Flat Creek Road and two set back on Tyrone Road.

5. Was a traffic study conducted for the intersection? Can the contractor have the data to
create timing schedules?
Yes, please see the attached document.

6. Will any striping be performed?
Yes, striping will be performed in house.

7. Will the stop signs be removed?
Yes, Fayette County will remove the stop signs.

8. Will the contract need to install message boards?
No, the county will provide notification to the area.

9. Is there any pedestrian crossing to consider?
Pedestrian crossings are not required as part of this project.

10. Will Fayette County accept a 336 cabinet in lieu of a 332 cabinet?
Yes, a 336 cabinet is acceptable.

11. Does the county have a preference on how the inductance loop lead-ins are installed?
The loop lead-ins shall be underground. It is Contractor’s choice if they are trenched or
bored.



12. Who owns the poles on the right-of-way of Tyrone Road? If loop lead-in is to go aerially,
then coordination may need to take place between contractor and pole owner.
The metal pole is owned by the county, the other shared pole is owned by Coweta/Fayette
EMC.

13. How much right-of-way does County have from centerline of roadway?
The County right-of-way on Flat Creek Trail is 80 feet from centerline.

14. Is pole 1SR (189889) to be removed?
For bidding purposes, assume the pole will be removed. It is owned by Coweta/Fayette
EMC and they will have final decision on if it removed.

15. Is there a timeframe expected for completion of this contract?

All work should be completed within 120 days of having a NTP from Fayette County and the
new pole being set.

Received by (Name): Company

Note: If this addendum is not returned to the Fayette County Purchasing Department or if it is
returned not signed, responding individuals, companies or other organizations will still
be responsible for the requirements of this addendum and the specifications or changes
herein.

The opening date for this RFQ has not changed. The opening time and date are 3:00p.m.,
Friday, September 8, 2023. Quotes must be received by the Purchasing Department at the
address above, Suite 204, at or before the opening date and time.

The deadline for inquiries has passed, so the Purchasing Department will not be able to accept
any additional questions after this time.

If you have questions, please contact Sherry White, Contract Administrator at (770) 305-
5314, fax (770) 71 9 5544 or email at swhite@fayettecountyga.gov .

incer ely
//ﬂ

Ted L. Burgess
Director of Purchasing




